COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 29, 2024
TO: York County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrato

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2025 Congressionally Directed Spending Request

Earlier this year, the staff submitted a Fiscal Year 2025 funding request application for
congressionally directed spending through the offices of Senators Warner and Kaine.
This application was to partially fund seven smaller sewer extension projects, connecting
65 residents to the County sewer network.

I am pleased to announce that our application was included in the Senate Appropriations
Bill with a grant amount of $1.6 million. A final confirmation of this funding will depend
on the outcome of the full budget appropriations process this fall. If ultimately awarded,
this will be the second year in a row the County has succeeded in securing federal funds
to support sewer extension projects. In Fiscal Year 2024, the County was awarded a grant
of $1 million in support of the Whites-Faulkner sewer extension project.
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